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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Room 250

Alameda CA 94502-6577

June 23, 1995

Mr. Abolghassem Razi
3261 Ramona Street
Pinole, CA 94564

RE: AL MAPLES AUTO SERVICE, 790 BOCKMAN ROAD, SAN LORENZO
Dear Mr. Razi:

This office has reviewed the August 24, 1992 Soil Tech
Engineering (STE) underground storage tank (UST) closure report.
This report documents the June 1992 cldsures of six USTs at the
referenced site. The cited STE report documents that no
noteworthy release of petroleum hydrocarbons has occurred.

Based on the information made available to this office, no
further environmental investigation is required at the subject
site. Therefore, this department is satisfied that the subject
USTs have been closed in substantial compliance with the
requirements of Title 23, California Code of Regulations.

Please contact me at 510/567-6783 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

. Seery, CHMM
Semtor (Hazardous Materials Specialist
cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Agency Director

Don Atkinson-Adams, ACDEH

Jim Ferdinand, Alameda County Fire Department




